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November 5, 2019 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) 
 

Bid Number 00001351 
 

Boones Ferry Culvert Replacement Project 
 

Bids Due:  November 14, 2019 by 2:00 P.M. 
 
This addendum provides changes to the plans and specifications for the above-entitled project to be 
considered by each bidder.  This addendum shall be included in the bid and, when closing the contract, 
will be a part thereof.  Any changes made by this addendum to said plans and specifications offset only 
the portion of the plans, words or paragraphs specifically mentioned herein, and the balance of the 
plans and/or specifications remain in full force.  It is the responsibility of all bidders to conform to this 
addendum. 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

LOCATION CHANGE 

2.0 DRAWINGS 1. Question: On sheet 18 under the legend it shows the 
symbols for tree removal but, then on the plan it points to that same 
symbol and says to protect exist. Trees so please clarify. 

Answer:  Looking at both symbols (for 2 types of trees) there 
is a cross on each one. One symbol in particular with “Protect Exist 
Trees, TYP.” on plan view is correct, without the cross. 

2.1 BID FORM 1. Question:  Is all of the general excavation quantity (17,200 
C.Y.) considered to be contaminated? 

Answer:  SPEC 00291.80 Measurement. Bid item 10. 

2.2 SPECIFICATION 1. Question:  Is there any information available on the flow 
volumes of Tryon creek in the spring and summer. 

Answer:  Refer to SPEC Section 01091.41 Dewatering and 
Stream Diversion. 

2. Question:  What will the working hours be? It was mentioned 
that the application had been made for a noise variance. 

Answer:  Refer to SPEC Section 00220.03 (c) Noise 
Variance Application. The requested noise variance hours are from 



7:00am to 9:00pm on the application. 

3. Question:  Is there a resistivity requirement for the MSE 
backfill material. 

Answer:  Refer to Standard Construction Specifications 
00596.11(g)(2)c. 

4. Question: 8’ long posts in the guardrail sections. How many? 
Where are they needed? Type 3? Transition? 2A? 

Answer:  The plans reference ODOT STD Drawing No. 
RD440 on Note 1.  The estimate describes 4 items relating to 
guardrail (items 64-67). 

5. Question:  Can you please provide the current list of City-
approved contaminated disposal facilities, with City negotiated 
tipping fee? 

Answer:  List is attached.  
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ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT Hillsboro Landfill

Environmental
Compliance 
Consultants

Wasco 
County

Clean Harbors 
Environmental Services

10

Disposal of non-hazardous contaminated soil (must have 
capacity to accept up to 25,000 Tons contaminated soil 
per year) Ton $33.50 $52.00 $41.08 77.50 ten ton min

20
Disposal of PCB-contaminated soil (non-TSCA, <50 parts 
per million(ppm)) Ton $41.32 $52.00 $41.08 80.50 ten ton min

30
Disposal of Special Waste (non-hazardous - including 
Treated Wood timbers) Ton $90.52 $52.00 $84.80 80.50 ten ton min

35
 Disposal of Special Waste (non-hazardous – including 
street sweeping debris) Ton $43.82 $52.00 $44.49 88.75 ten ton min

40
Disposal of Construction and Demolition debris (non-
hazardous) Ton $90.52 $52.00 $84.40 77.50 ten ton min

50 Disposal of friable asbestos materials Ton $175.00 $150.00 $111.80 209.40 one ton min

60 Disposal of non-friable asbestos materials Ton $175.00 $150.00 $111.80 209.40 one ton min
70 Non-Regulated liquids for solidification and landfill Ton $250.00 $150.00 $146.80 365.50 one ton min

80

Disposal of non-hazardous contaminated soil (must have 
capacity to accept up to 25,000 Tons contaminated soil 
per year) 55 Gallon Drum $90.00 $65.00 $85.00

90
Disposal of PCB-contaminated soil (non-TSCA, <50 
parts per million(ppm)) 55 Gallon Drum $90.00 $65.00 $87.00

100 Disposal of Special Waste (non-hazardous) 55 Gallon Drum $90.00 $65.00 $90.00
110 Disposal of Construction and Demolition debris (non- 55 Gallon Drum $90.00 $65.00 $85.00

115 Disposal of Construction and Demolition Debris (clean) Ton $52.00 135.00 ten ton min
120 Disposal of friable asbestos materials 55 Gallon Drum $175.00 $65.00 $120.00
130 Disposal of non-friable asbestos materials 55 Gallon Drum $175.00 $65.00 $120.00
140 Drum Transportation 55 Gallon Drum $150.00 $25.00 35.00 10 drum min
150 Drop box dumpster box delivery fee to the work site Box NA NA NA NA

0150-A
10 YD open top for soil and concrete (heavier) materials 
and special waste Box $125.00 $19.00 $450.00

0150-B 20 YD open top for special waste Box $125.00 $23.00 $450.00

0150-C 30 YD open top for special waste Box $125.00 $25.00 $450.00

0150-D
40 YD open top for construction and demolition debris and 
special waste Box $125.00 $25.00 $450.00

160 Drop box dumpster rental fee Box/Day $7.00 $25.00 $15.00

170 Drop box liner charge Box $45.00 $115.00 $55.00

180 Drop box dumpster haul fee to the landfill Box $275.00 $500.00 $550.00
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